






BOARD OF EDUCATION
MEETING

  

  

JUNE 19, 2006

1



BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OMAHA, NEBRASKA

REGULAR MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147th STREET

June 19, 2006

AGENDA
A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and
comments on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board
President before the meeting begins.

E. Routine Matters*
1. *Approval of Board of Education Minutes – Monday, June 5, 2006
2. *Approval of Bills
3. *Receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File

F. Information Items
1. Superintendent’s Report
2. Board Comments/Announcement

G. Unfinished Business:

H. New Business
1. Approval of Purchase Agreement for 4th High School Site
2. Appointment of Learning Community Council Board Representative
3. Approval of Board Member to attend NSBA Council of Urban Board of Education

2006 Issues Seminar
4. Approval of Resolution Regarding Bond Issuance
5. Approval of Personnel Actions: Resignation(s), Leave(s) of Absence, Amendment to

Continuing Contract(s), and New Hire(s)

I. Reports
1. Bond Construction Report
2. Site Based Plans
3. Master Plan Update (Elementary #24 and #25)
4. Terra Nova Report 2005-2006
5. NASB Resolution

2



Agenda
June 19, 2006
Page 2

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar
1. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, July 10, 2006 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
2. New Teacher Breakfast on Monday, August 7, 2006 at 7:45 a.m. – 9:30 a.m. at Millard

West High School
3. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, August 7, 2006 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
4. Fall Workshop Kick-Off on Thursday, August 10, 2006 at Holiday Inn Central at 9:00

a.m.
5. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, August 14, 2006 at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
6. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, August 21, 2006 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
7. PAYBAC Planning on Monday August 28, 2006 at 4:00 – 5:30 p.m. at Millard South

High School

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.
Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in
a single motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board
member.

3



BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OMAHA, NEBRASKA

REGULAR MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET

JUNE 19, 2006

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and
comments on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board
President prior to the meeting.

*E.1. Motion by _______________, seconded by ______________, to approve the Board of
Education Minutes – June 5, 2006. (See enclosure.)

*E.2. Motion by _______________, seconded by ______________, to approve bills. (See
enclosure.)

*E.3. Motion by _______________, seconded by ______________, to receive the treasurer’s
report and place on file. (See enclosure.)

F.1. Superintendent’s Report

F.2. Board Comments/Announcement

H.1. Motion by ____________, seconded by _______________, to approve the Purchase
Agreement for the Fourth (4th) High School Site. (See enclosure.)

H.2. Motion by ____________, seconded by _______________, to appoint Brad Burwell as
the Board Representative to the Learning Community Council. (See enclosure.)

H.3. Motion by ____________, seconded by _______________, to approve Linda Poole
attending the NSBA Council of Urban Boards of Education 2006 Issues Seminar. (See
enclosure.)

H.4. Motion by ____________, seconded by _______________, that the RESOLUTION
DIRECTING ADMINISTRATION AND STAFF OF THE DISTRICT AND THE
FINANCIAL ADVISOR, LEGAL COUNSEL AND BOND COUNSEL TO THE
DISTRICT TO PREPARE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION
BONDS OF THE DISTRICT be adopted as submitted. (See enclosure.)

4



Administrative Memorandum
June 19, 2006
Page 2

H.5. Motion by ____________, seconded by _______________, to approve personnel
actions: Resignation(s), Leave(s) of Absence, Amendment to Continuing Contract(s),
and New Hires. (See enclosure.)

I. Reports
1. Bond Construction Report
2. Site Based Plans
3. Master Plan Update (Elementary #24 and #25)
4. Terra Nova Report 2005-2006
5. NASB Resolution

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar
1. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, July 10, 2006 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
2. New Teacher Breakfast on Monday, August 7, 2006 at 7:45 a.m. – 9:30 a.m. at Millard

West High School
3. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, August 7, 2006 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
4. Fall Kick-Off on Thursday, August 10, 2006 at Holiday Inn Central at 8:00 a.m.
5. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, August 14, 2006 at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
6. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, August 21, 2006 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
7. PAYBAC Planning on Monday August 28, 2006 at 4:00 – 5:30 p.m. at Millard South

High School

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.
Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in
a single motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board
member.

5



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17

A meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of
Douglas in the State of Nebraska. This meeting was convened in open and public session at 7:00
p.m., Monday, June 5, 2006, at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street.
At 6:45 p.m. there were public hearings on land acquisition, and Policy 6800 and Rule 6800.1 on
Parental Access.

PRESENT: Mike Pate, Brad Burwell, Jean Stothert, Julie Johnson, Linda Poole, and Mike
Kennedy

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Daily Record on, June
2, 2006; a copy of the publication is being attached to these minutes. Notice of this meeting was
given to all members of the Board of Education and a copy of their Acknowledgment of Receipt
of Notice and the agenda are attached to these minutes. Availability of the agenda was
communicated in advance notice and in the notice of the Board of Education of this meeting. All
proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance
of the public.
--------------------------------------------------------------------------
At 6:45 p.m. Brad Burwell stating this is the public hearing regarding the acquisition of private
property by the Millard Public School District, for a proposed High School building site. The
private real property to be acquired is 47.176 acres, more or less, of land owned by Stender
Limited Partnership, c/o Kuehl Brothers, generally located in the NW 1/4 of Section 12,
Township 14 North, Range 10 East of the 6th P.M., in Douglas County, Nebraska. Notice of this
hearing was published for three (3) successive weeks prior to today’s date, on May 12, 19 and
26, 2006 in the Daily Record, a legal newspaper published in and of general circulation in
Douglas County, Nebraska. The exact legal description of the property to be acquired was set
forth in the published notice. Notice of this public hearing was also provided to each owner or
known person having an interest by United States mail.

Mr. Burwell asked Dr. John Crawford, on behalf of the Millard Public School District, to address
the Board, to explain and discuss:

a. The nature of the proposed high school project;
b. The necessity for the proposed high school project; (due to the increased

population growth near the subject property and anticipated increase in the
number of school age children, an additional high school is necessary to meet the
growing demands in the property area.)

c. The reasons for selecting the proposed location of the high school; (the property
location was selected based upon the proximity to the area of increasing student
population.) and

d. The quantity of land needed to complete the high school project. (All of the
property to be acquired shall be for the public purpose and the compensation to be
given for the subject property shall be fair market value.)

6



Board of Education Minutes
June 5, 2006
Page 2

Dr. Crawford did address the items requested by Mr. Burwell

Mr. Burwell requested that the District’s attorney explain and discuss the following:

a. The right of each owner to be represented by an attorney during the purchase
negotiations;

b. The right of each owner to negotiate and accept or reject the offer of damages,
which will be sustained by the acquisition;

c. The right of each owner to require that such damages be determined pursuant to
the procedures for acquiring real property by eminent domain; and

d. That the interest to be acquired in the real property will be in fee simple absolute
interest.

Duncan Young did address the items requested by Mr. Burwell.

Mr. Burwell asked for comments and/or objections by any person in attendance. No one came
forward.

Mr. Burwell requested a motion to proceed to acquire the subject property through the powers of
eminent domain?

Motion by Mike Pate, seconded by Linda Poole, to proceed to condemn private real property for
public use for a proposed high school site, comprising 47.176 acres, more or less, generally
located in the East One-Half (E ½) of the Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4) of Section 12, Township
14 North, Range 10, East of the 6th P.M., in Douglas County, Nebraska, as more particularly set
forth in the published Notice of Condemnation of Private Property for Public Use, published in
the Daily Record on May 12, 19 and 26, 2006.” Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye.
Motion carried.

Mr. Burwell adjourned this portion of the Public hearing.

Mr. Burwell opened the public hearing on Policy 6800 and Rule 6800.1 on Parental Access.

The law requires that each school board hold a public hearing at a regular or special meeting for
the purpose to address the Parental Access Policy.

Mr. Burwell introduced the Board members who were present and will participate in this public
hearing. They are: Mike Pate, Linda Poole, Jean Stothert, Julie Johnson, and Brad Burwell.

Mr. Burwell said that he understood, the Superintendent and the District’s administration are
recommending this Policy and the accompanying Rule for adoption and are available to answer

7



Board of Education Minutes
June 5, 2006
Page 3

questions from the Board Members, and that the administration was not going to make a
presentation. The official Board action on the policy and accompanying rule will be acted on
during the regular meeting which is scheduled to follow immediately after this public hearing.

Mr. Burwell did not receive any requests to speak. He requested a motion to adjourn this hearing
on Policy 6800 and Rule 6800.1 - Parental Access.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Jean Stothert, to adjourn the public hearing. Upon roll call
vote, all members voted aye.

The hearing was adjourned at 6:55 p.m.

At 7:00 p.m. Brad Burwell called the meeting to order and asked everyone to say the Pledge of
Allegiance.

Roll call was taken and members present were: Mike Pate, Linda Poole, Brad Burwell, Jean
Stothert, and Julie Johnson. At the time roll call was taken Mike Kennedy was not in attendance.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Jean Stothert, to excuse Mike Kennedy until he arrives.
Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by, Linda Pools, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve the Board of Education Minutes
April 17, 2006, to approve the bills, and to receive the Treasurer’s Report and place on file.
Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Showcase consisted of award winners in girls and boys soccer, girls track, baseball, WordMaster,
So This is Nebraska Art Contest, National Science Olympiad, Destination Imagination, Letters
About Literature Competition, and International Sketchy Contest.

Superintendent’s Report:

1. Mold has been discovered at Abbott Elementary and the district is going through the
protocol to take care of the problem.

2. Next Monday, June 12, 2006 is the budget retreat beginning at 8:00 a.m. with
breakfast starting at 7:45 a.m. Hopefully, this session will be done before noon.

3. Board members were asked to think about resolutions that will position Millard in the
next legislature. The resolutions are due July 11, 2006.

4. Tuesday, June 6, 2006 is the anniversary of Millard’s “D” Day.

8



Board of Education Minutes
June 5, 2006
Page 4

5. Renovation of Room D will begin tomorrow. Also during the summer the railings in
the front lobby will be replaced to bring them up to code.

Comments from the Board:

Jean Stothert offered her congratulation to the graduating seniors, and for the amount of
scholarships that were earned by those seniors was very impressive. Attending graduation is
certainly one of the highlights, Mrs. Stothert stated.

Mrs. Stothert noted that she was able to attend the Millard Learning Center graduation, and this
ceremony is also one of her favorites.

Mrs. Stothert will be attending the dinner after the Millard Public Schools Foundation Golf
Outing, but will not be playing golf.

Linda Poole said she was a judge at Aldrich Elementary for the State Woodman of the World
speech contest. A Kiewit student and an Aldrich 5th grader participated in this contest.

Mrs. Poole will be attending the NASB Board of Directors and Executive meeting on June 17th

and 18th. If any board members have ideas for resolutions they are due before the meeting on
June 17th. Mrs. Poole suggested having some resolution relating to LB 1024.

Brad Burwell reported that he will not be at the budget retreat, because he will be out of town.

Mr. Burwell thanked George Conrad for his years of service with the Millard Public Schools,
and wished him good luck in his new position as the Superintendent for Douglas County West
School District.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve Rule 5400.4 – Pupil Services –
Student Discipline – Curtailment of Extracurricular Activities. Upon roll call vote, all members
voted aye. Motion carried. Motion carried.

Motion by Julie Johnson, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve Rule 5400.6 – Pupil Services –
Standards for Student conduct. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Mike Pate, seconded by Linda Poole, that the construction contract for Beadle Middle
School be awarded to Meco-Henne in the amount of $2,428,400 (with such amount including the base bid
and Alternates #1 - #7 and Alternate #8B), and, that the associate superintendent for general
administration be authorized and directed to execute any and all documents related to such project. Upon
roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

9



Board of Education Minutes
June 5, 2006
Page 5

Motion by Jean Stothert, seconded by Julie Johnson, that the District engage the services of the law
firm of Gilmore & Bell to serve as bond counsel. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion
carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve the high school calendars for the
2006-2007 school year. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve Rule 3713.1 – Support Services –
Food Service - Program - Committee. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion
carried.

Motion by Jean Stothert, seconded by Julie Johnson, to approve Rule 6320.1 – Curriculum,
Instruction, and Assessment – Students, Requirements for Senior High School Graduation.
Upon roll call vote Brad Burwell, Jean Stothert, Julie Johnson, Mike Kennedy and Mike Pate
voted aye. Linda Poole voted nay. Motion carried.

Motion by Mike Pate, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve Rule 6320.2 – Curriculum,
Instruction, and Assessment – Students’ Requirements for Senior High School Graduation:
International Baccalaureate. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Julie Johnson, seconded by Jean Stothert, to reaffirm Policy 6800 – Curriculum,
Instruction, and Assessment – Parental Access. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye.
Motion carried.

Motion by Jean Stothert, seconded by Julie Johnson, to approve Rule 6800.1 – Curriculum,
Instruction, and Assessment - Parental Access. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye.
Motion carried.

Motion by Julie Johnson, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve 6910.2 – Curriculum,
Instruction, and Assessment – Community Volunteers – Volunteer Coaches Screening
Procedure. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried

Motion by Julie Johnson, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve Personnel Actions:
Resignations: Sandy Strate, Jill Hoppe, and Ryan Clark; Leave(s) of Absence: Pam Knox,
Stephanie Fatemi, Christina Lebsack, Katie Wright, and Susan Polk; Voluntary Separation:
Sandra F. Johnson; Amendment to Contracts: Lori Pick and Shauna Wilwerding; and New
Hires: Anne Stewart, Bobbi Hinrichs, Rachel Witte, Brandy Christensen, Amy Barla, April
Jensen, Kara Groff, Jason Rhode, Gail Illg, Lauren Rychman, Taryn Neill, Lisa Banker, Nicole
Dill, Kimberly Myers, Kevin Floress, Erick Welte, Rachel Holtorf, Jonathan Ryberg, Amanda
Kruse, Sean Johnston, Teeyl Chapman, Susan Keogh, Rebecca Galardi, Amanda Marshall, Erick
Engstrom, and Melissa Marquardt. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

10





12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Purchase of Site for Comprehensive High School

Meeting Date: June 19, 2006

Department: Superintendent’s Office

Title and Brief
Description: Approximately 47 acres are being purchased to allow for

a future fourth high school. The purchase contract is
attached. Signatures should be obtained by 6/19/06.

Action Desired: Approval _x__ Discussion Information Only ____

Background: The bond issue included funds to purchase a fourth high
school site. The purchase price is within the budget.

Options/Alternatives
Considered: N.A.

Recommendations: Complete the purchase.

Strategic Plan
Reference: Strategy 2.

Implications of
Adoption/Rejection: N.A.

Timeline: ASAP

Responsible
Persons: John Crawford, Duncan Young, Ken Fossen

Superintendent’s Signature: ______________________________

78



REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this ____ day of _____________, 2006,

by and between James S. Kuehl and Linda A. Kuehl, husband and wife, as joint tenants,

John F. Kuehl and Susan G. Kuehl, husband and wife, as joint tenants, and Paul M. Kuehl

and Marliyn Kuehl, husband and wife, as joint tenants, (hereinafter collectively referred to as

“Owner”), and the School District No. 17 of Douglas County, Nebraska, a/k/a the Millard

School District (hereinafter referred to as the "District"), and CFM Investments, L.L.C.

(hereinafter referred to as “Developer”).

W I T N E S S E T H:

WHEREAS, Owner is the owner of property generally located at 204  and “Q” Streets inth

Douglas County, Nebraska, generally described as the East ½ of the Northwest 1/4 Section 12,

Township 14, Range 10 East of the 6  P.M., comprising approximately 79.76 acres, more or lessth

(hereinafter referred to as the Owner’s Property); and

WHEREAS, the District, after commencing the steps necessary to acquire a school site

from Owner by eminent domain, has, after negotiation, reached an agreement to purchase a

school site from Owner for the construction of a high school within the Owner’s Property; and

WHEREAS, Developer has an option to purchase the Owner’s Property.

NOW, THEREFORE, and in consideration of the terms and conditions hereinafter set

forth, the parties agree as follows:

1. The Owner agrees to convey to the District approximately 47.176 acres, more or less

(hereinafter identified as the “School Property”) for the erection of a high school.  District

shall cause a survey to be performed of the School Property.   The legal description of

said School Property is set forth on Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein.

79



-2-

2. The Purchase Price shall be $42,500.00 per acre, with the exact Purchase Price to be

determined based upon the actual surveyed acres, for the surveyed acres to be paid at

closing in cash, certified funds, or bank check.  The total Purchase Price to be paid to the

owner of record at time of Closing.

3. At the closing, the Owner shall convey the School Property to the District by warranty

deed, free and clear of all encumbrances except those of record for utilities, public roads,

and right of way, and which are not objected to by the District as title defects, pursuant to

Paragraph 6.  The School Property also shall be conveyed to the District free of liens for

work performed or materials supplied for the School Property, and evidence that all costs

or debts which could be claimed against the School Property by contractors, sub-

contractors, their employees or third parties claiming through the employees, have been

paid as evidenced by a valid lien waiver.

4. Owner hereby affirms and warrants that no other person or entity has any interest in

Property pursuant to any agreement or option, whether verbally or in writing, except as

follows: Option to Purchase in favor of Developer.  Should District or its agents cause

any damage to crops, Owner or Owner’s tenant shall be reasonably compensated therefor.

5. The closing date shall be on such date and time, and at such location, as the parties shall

agree, provided, however, such closing shall take place before December 15, 2006, unless

the date is otherwise extended by agreement of the parties.

6. The Owner agrees to furnish to the District within 15 days of the execution hereof, a title

insurance commitment, and the District agrees to deliver to the Owner within 10 days

thereafter a copy of an attorney’s opinion showing defects, if any, in such title.  In the

event the opinion finds defects in the title, the Owner shall cure the objections to the

80



-3-

District’s satisfaction before closing.  If the defects cannot be cured, the District may

either agree to accept the title with the defects, or cancel and terminate this Agreement.

The Owner will obtain the title insurance policy and the Owner and the District shall

share the costs of the premium equally.

7. The School Property is presently characterized and taxed as agricultural use land and the

agricultural recapture tax, or “Greenbelt” tax is not an objectionable title defect or lien on

the School Property.  The District agrees to purchase the School Property subject to the

lien for the Greenbelt tax and the payment of such Greenbelt tax shall be the

responsibility of the District.  

8. The real estate taxes applicable to the School Property, the payment of which becomes

delinquent in the year of closing, shall be prorated as of the date of closing.  All prior real

estate taxes and special assessments which have become a lien against the School

Property shall be paid by the Owner.

9. It is the expectation of all parties that the Developer will have purchased the Owner's

Property prior to the closing of this Purchase Agreement.  All parties agree that, in that

case, Developer and District will honor all provisions of this Purchase Agreement and

will close on the School Property on the terms contained herein.

10. In the event the owner sells the property to the Developer prior to closing, and the

Developer performs site work and grading on the School Property, District agrees to pay

such costs as are attributable to the School Property for such grading and site

improvement (but not including costs for architectural plans, legal expense, and financing

costs) and as determined by E & A Consulting or such other professional engineer

employed by the Developer.  The Developer and District shall mutually cooperate on any

81



-4-

site work and grading on the School Property which shall be performed in accordance

with the plans prepared by the engineer after consultation with the architect employed by

the District for the design of the School.

11. If the Developer creates a Sanitary and Improvement District, the District shall pay to the

Developer or to a Sanitary and Improvement District formed for the purposes of

constructing the public improvements benefitting the School Property a pro rata share of

the costs of engineering, testing, and construction for work and materials for the paving,

sewer construction, construction of water mains and electrical distribution systems.  The

preliminary estimate for such costs is attached hereto as Exhibit “B”.  The final costs

shall be determined by the Developer's or the Sanitary and Improvement District's

engineer based on the unit prices in the contracts awarded to the successful bidders for

work and materials and attributable to the School Property.  The payment for the costs

shall be paid to the Developer, or to the Sanitary and Improvement District formed by the

Developer within ten (10) days after the commencement of the work by the successful

bidder or bidders.  Upon completion of the improvements, the applicable costs and

payments shall be adjusted by the Developer's or the Sanitary and Improvement District's

engineer for the final quantities of the work and a final accounting shall be made and

certified by the engineer and the additional payments or refunds due under the accounting

shall be made within thirty (30) days after the date of the certification.

12. The School Property shall not be included within a sanitary and improvement district.

13. This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto, their successors and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day and

year first above written.

82



-5-

OWNER

___________________________ _________________________________
James S. Kuehl Linda A. Kuehl

___________________________ __________________________________
John F. Kuehl Susan G. Kuehl

___________________________ __________________________________
Paul M. Kuehl Marilyn Kuehl

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 17 OF DOUGLAS 
COUNTY, NEBRASKA, a/k/a 
MILLARD SCHOOL DISTRICT

By: _______________________________
Title___________________________

CFM Investments, L.L.C., a Nebraska limited
liability company,

By: ______________________________
Title__________________________

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF __________ )

The above and foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _______ day of
_________________, 2006, by James S. Kuehl
.

_______________________________________
Notary Public

83



-6-

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF __________ )

The above and foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _______ day of
_________________, 2006, by Linda A. Kuehl
.

_______________________________________
Notary Public

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF __________ )

The above and foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _______ day of
_________________, 2006, by John F. Kuehl
.

_______________________________________
Notary Public

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF __________ )

The above and foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _______ day of
_________________, 2006, by Susan G. Kuehl
.

_______________________________________
Notary Public

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF __________ )

The above and foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _______ day of
_________________, 2006, by Paul M. Kuehl
.

_______________________________________
Notary Public

84



-7-

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF __________ )

The above and foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _______ day of
_________________, 2006, by Marilyn Kuehl
.

_______________________________________
Notary Public

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF DOUGLAS )

The above and foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _______ day of
___________, 2006, by ____________________________________ of School District No. 17
of Douglas County Nebraska, a/k/a Millard School District, on behalf of said school district.

_______________________________________
Notary Public

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF __________ )

The above and foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _______ day of
_________________, 2006, by _____________________________, on behalf of CFM
Investments, L.L.C..

_______________________________________
Notary Public

85



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: June 19, 2006

DEPARTMENT: Board of Education

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Appointment of Learning Community Council
Board Representative

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: The Board of Education is authorized to choose one of the board
members to represent the district on the Learning Community Council. The Superintendent and
the Board President recommend that this position always be the Board President.

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERATIONS:

RECOMMENDATIONS: To appoint Brad Burwell as the Learning Community
Council Board Representative.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: N/A

TIME LINE: N/A

PERSONS RESPONSIBLE: Keith Lutz and Brad Burwell

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: ________________________________________

86



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: June 19, 2006

DEPARTMENT: Board of Education

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Approval for Board Member to Attend the NSBA
Council of Urban Board of Education 2006 Issues
Seminar

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: The Board of Education is authorized to choose one of the board
members to attend the NSBA Council of Urban Board of Education 2006 Issue Seminar.

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERATIONS:

RECOMMENDATIONS: To Approve Linda Poole Attending the NSBA Council of
Urban Board of Education 2006 Issues Seminar.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: N/A

TIME LINE: N/A

PERSONS RESPONSIBLE: Brad Burwell

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: ________________________________________

87



88



89



90



91



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Resolution Regarding Bond Issuance

MEETING DATE: June 19, 2006

DEPARTMENT: General Administration

TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Resolution Regarding Bond Issuance – A resolution authorizing and directing the

District’s staff and advisors to proceed with the issuance of bonds.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval x Discussion Information Only .

BACKGROUND: (See attached resolution)

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES: n/a

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the RESOLUTION DIRECTING ADMINISTRATION AND
STAFF OF THE DISTRICT AND THE FINANCIAL ADVISOR, LEGAL COUNSEL
AND BOND COUNSEL TO THE DISTRICT TO PREPARE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS OF THE DISTRICT be adopted as submitted.

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE: n/a

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a

TIMELINE: Immediate

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General Administration)

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL: __________________________

92



DOUGLAS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 0017
(MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS)
IN THE STATE OF NEBRASKA

RESOLUTION NO. _____

A RESOLUTION DIRECTING ADMINISTRATION AND STAFF OF THE
DISTRICT AND THE FINANCIAL ADVISOR, LEGAL COUNSEL AND BOND
COUNSEL TO THE DISTRICT TO PREPARE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS OF THE DISTRICT

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF DOUGLAS COUNTY
SCHOOL DISTRICT 0017 (MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS) IN THE STATE OF NEBRASKA:

Section 1. The Board of Education (the “Board”) of Douglas County School District 0017
(Millard Public Schools) in the State of Nebraska (the “District”) hereby finds and determines as follows:

(a) Pursuant to a resolution duly passed and adopted by the Board, a special election was
called and held in the District on February 25, 2005 (the “Election”), at which election there was
submitted to the qualified electors of the District a proposition (the “Proposition”) for the issuance of
general obligation bonds of the District in a principal amount not to exceed $78,000,000 for the purpose
of acquiring sites for school buildings, constructing new school buildings or purchasing an existing
building or buildings, constructing additions or making repairs to existing school buildings, and providing
the necessary furniture, equipment, including technology, and apparatus for such school buildings and
school building additions (collectively, the “Project”).

(b) At the Election, a majority of the qualified electors of the District voting on the
Proposition voted in favors of the Proposition.

(c) The District has previously issued $30,000,000 aggregate principal amount of the bonds
authorized at the Election to pay a portion of the costs of the Project.

(d) It is necessary, desirable, advisable and in the best interest of the District that the
administration and staff, financial advisor, legal counsel, and bond counsel prepare all necessary
documents and take all necessary actions to prepare for the issuance of the remaining general obligation
bonds of the District authorized at the Election to pay the remaining costs of the Project as expeditiously
as possible.

Section 2. The administration and staff of the District, together with the financial advisor, legal
counsel and bond counsel to the District, are hereby authorized and directed to proceed with the
preparation of all necessary documentation and to take all actions necessary to prepare for the issuance of
general obligation bonds of the District to pay the remaining costs of the Project.

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.]

93



-2-

PASSED June 19, 2006.

DOUGLAS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
0017 (MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS) IN THE
STATE OF NEBRASKA

ATTEST:

By: ______________________________________
President, Board of Education

By: ______________________________________
Secretary, Board of Education

94



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: June 19, 2006

DEPARTMENT: Human Resources

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: Personnel items: (1) Hires, (2) Amended Contract, (3)
Leave of Absence, (4) Resignations.

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: NA

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION
OR REJECTION: N/A

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: __________________________________

95



June 19, 2006

AMENDMENT TO CONTINUING CONTRACTS

Recommend: amendment to the following contracts:

1. Lesley Harrison-Roland – Orchestra teacher at Willowdale Elementary School.
Amend contract from 50% to 100%.

2. Ryan Moseley – Social Studies teacher at West High School. Amend contract
from 50% to 100%.

3. Kristi Richling – Speech Pathologist at Rohwer Elementary School. Amend
contract from 60% to 100%.

4. Deb Hormann – Chapter 1 teacher at Holling Heights Elementary School. Amend
contract from 100% to 50%.

5. Nanette Sobczak – Special Ed Resource teacher at Harvey Oaks Elementary
School. Amend contract from 70% to 80%.

6. Jody Gensler – Special Ed Resource teacher at South High School. Amend
contract from 50% to 100%.

7. Tami Pratt – Instructional Facilitator at Wheeler Elementary School. Amend
contract from 100% to 50%.

8. Lee Maass – Special Ed Multi-Handicapped teacher at Beadle Middle School.
Amend contract from 40% to 100%.

96



June 19, 2006

RESIGNATIONS

Recommend: the following resignations be accepted:

1. Judy Bates – Fifth grade teacher at Wheeler Elementary School. She is resigning due to health.
Resignation is effective at the end of the 2005/06 school year.

2. Ron Skwarek – Learning Center Teacher at Russell Middle School. He is resigning to take
another job in education. Resignation is effective at the end of the 2005/06 school year.

3. Erin Campbell – First grade teacher at Black Elk Elementary School. She is resigning due to
family reasons. Resignation is effective at the end of the 2005/06 school year.

4. Stephanie Fritson – School Psychologist with Millard Public Schools. She is resigning for
personal reasons. Resignation is effective at the end of the 2005/06 school year.

5. Curt Schulte – Physical Education teacher at Kiewit Middle School. He is resigning to take
another job in education. Resignation is effective at the end of the 2005/06 school year.

97



June 19, 2006

LEAVE OF ABSENCE REQUESTS

Recommend: the following extended leave without pay requests be approved:

1. Michelle Blasey – Sixth grade teacher at Andersen Middle School. She is requesting
a Leave of Absence for the 2006/07 school year for family reasons.

98



June 19, 2006

TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE

Recommend: the following teachers be hired for the 2006/07 school year:

1. Amy Mannino – MA – University of Nebraska at Omaha. Art teacher at West High School.
Previous Exp: Millard Public Schools (2003/2006)

2. Ashlee Rawlings – BA – University of Nebraska at Kearney. Art teacher at Beadle Middle
School. Previous Exp: Millard Public Schools (2005/06)

3. Kathie Kuhl – BA – University of Nebraska at Omaha. Special Ed Multi-Handicapped teacher at
Disney Elementary School.

4. Oscar Gonzalez – BA – Barton College, Wilson, NC. Foreign Language teacher at Beadle Middle
School.

5. Amy Skuodas – BA – Iowa State University, Ames, IA. Fifth grade teacher at Montclair
Elementary School. Previous Exp: West Des Moines, IA (2004/2006)

6. Kristen Larson – MA+15 – University of Nebraska at Omaha. Social Studies teacher at West
High School. Previous Exp: Millard Public Schools (1991/1999)

7. Carrie Grove – BA – Winona State University, MN. Second grade teacher at Norris Elementary
School. Previous Exp: Killeen, TX (1992/2004)

8. Marci Petta – MA – University of Phoenix, CO. Third grade teacher at Willowdale Elementary
School.

9. Randall Derrig – MA – Creighton University. Science teacher at North High School. Previous
Exp: Bellevue, NE (1980/1994)

10. Erin Dahl – BA – University of Nebraska at Omaha. Fifth grade teacher at Ezra Elementary
School.

11. Sharene Bierbaum – BA – Dana College. First grade teacher at Willowdale Elementary School.
Previous Exp: Bellevue, NE (2004/2006)

12. Deidre Reeh – MA – University of Nebraska at Omaha. Special Ed Preschool teacher at
Montclair Elementary School. Previous Exp: Council Bluffs, IA (2005/2006)

13. Mark Johnston – MA+6 – University of Nebraska at Omaha. Language Arts teacher at Kiewit
Middle School. Previous Exp: Ralston, NE (1980/1992); Ashland, NE (1992/1995); Plattsmouth,
NE (1995/2006)

14. Daniel Nelson – BA – University of Nebraska at Omaha. Fourth grade teacher at Rohwer
Elementary School (Short-Term).

15. Karen Butler – BA+36 – Nebraska Wesleyan. Sixth Grade teacher at North Middle School.
Previous Exp: Grand Island, NE (1972/1973); Coon Rapids, MN (1973/1976); Omaha Public
Schools (1978/1980 & 1982/1984); Millard Public Schools (1988/2004)

99



16. Cassie Winslow – BA – University of New Mexico. Special Ed Resource teacher at West High
School (50%). Previous Exp: Manassas, VA (1996/1999); Okinawa, Japan (1999/2001);
Poquoson, VA (2002/2005)

17. Shaun Tevis – BA – University of Nebraska at Omaha. Physical Education teacher at Wheeler
Elementary School (40%) and at Reeder Elementary School (60%).

18. Matthew Smith – BA – Indiana University. Language Arts teacher at West High School.
Previous Exp: Greencastle, IN (1997/1998); Lincoln, NE (1999/2006)

19. Erin Salton – BA – University of Northern Iowa. First grade teacher at Morton Elementary
School. Previous Exp: Denver, IA (2005/2006)

20. Gillian White – MA – Wayne State College. First grade teacher at Neihardt Elementary School.
Previous Exp: Columbus, NE (1999/2006)

21. Zachary Ward – BA – University of SD Vermillion. Language Arts teacher at Russell Middle
School (Short-Term).

22. Rhea Matthews – MA – Fourth grade teacher at Black Elk Elementary School. Previous Exp:
Wentzville, MO (1996/2002; Chesterfield, MO (2002/2004); Wildwood, MO (2004/2006)

23. Deb Stone – BA – Peru State College. Kindergarten teacher at Rohwer Elementary School.
Previous Exp: Bixby, OK (1978/1980); Houston, TX (1980/1983)

The following individuals were employed with Millard Public Schools during the 2005/06 school
year on a short term contract. They are now being offered a regular contract for the 2006/07
school year.

1. Stephanie Mehmen – BA – University of Nebraska at Lincoln. Business teacher at South High
School. Previous Exp: Millard Public Schools (2005/2006)

2. Linda Burke – MA – New York University. Fifth grade teacher at Rockwell Elementary School.
Previous Exp: Texas (1982/2004); Millard Public Schools (2005/2006)

3. Lisa Jensen – BA+21 – Northwest MO State University. First grade teacher at Willowdale
Elementary School. Previous Exp: Omaha, NE (1999/2004); Millard Public Schools (2004/2006)

100



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Construction Report

MEETING DATE: June 19, 2006

DEPARTMENT: General Administration

TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Construction Report – A report from the District’s construction management firm

with regard to the progress on projects related to the 2005 bond issue.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval Discussion Information Only x .

BACKGROUND: The District has engaged the services of Magnum Resources, Inc. (RMI) to act as
the construction manager for the District’s construction/renovation projects related
to the 2005 bond issue.

Don Mohlman (RMI) will be present at the meeting to present the construction
update (see attached) and to answer questions.

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES: n/a

RECOMMENDATION: n/a

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE: n/a

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a

TIMELINE: n/a

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Don Mohlman (RMI) and Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General
Administration)

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL: __________________________

101



June 2006
Vol. 12

102



Millard Public Schools
Construction Progress Report No. 12
June 2006

Index

I. Executive Summary Page 1

 Administrative Overview

II. Project Status Report Page 2 - 8

 Buell Stadium
 South High School
 North High School
 West High School
 Alternative High School
 Beadle Middle School
 Elementary #24
 Elementary #25
 Ackerman Elementary

III. Master Control Budget Page 9 - 10

 Control Budget Summary
 Detailed Project Summary

IV. Master Control Schedule Page 11

 Project Milestone Schedule

103



1

Millard Public Schools
Construction Progress Report No. 12
June 2006

Executive Summary

Administrative Overview

 Continuation of weekly meetings with the Bond Committee consisting of Ken Fossen,
Mark Feldhausen, Ed Rockwell, Kim Thompson, Bob Snowden, Don Mohlman,
Randy Schroeder, and Ron Hager.

 Beadle Elementary has been awarded to Meco-Henne Construction.

 All preparations for summer construction were successfully completed by MPS
personnel.

 Construction is underway at all 2006 projects to include North HS, South HS, West
HS, Beadle MS, Elem #24, and Ackerman Elem.

 With the award of Beadle MS, the project contingency remains at approximately $4.9
million; less adjustments (approximately $600,000) for land procurement and
development costs for Elementary #24.

 Sixty-nine percent (69%) of the bond issue projects have been successfully bid and
awarded “under budget”.

104



2

Millard Public Schools
Construction Progress Report No. 12
June 2006

Project Status Report

HIGH SCHOOLS

 Buell Stadium –DLR Group / Nemaha Landscaping / Dactronics / CYC
o Summer work for upper field grading to commence on June 22, 2006

 South High School –DLR Group / Lueder Construction
o Construction started April 1, 2006
o East side of East parking lot concrete completed.
o Finish grading of paving closest to building at East side under way.
o 1st phase restroom remodel in final stages.
o Summer interior renovation demolition complete.
o Masonry installation at new addition continues.

South High School –East parking lot final grading (West side) –June 12, 2006

105



3

South High School - Masonry work continues at addition –June 12, 2006

106



4

 North High School –Schemmer Associates / W. Boyd Jones Construction
o 1st phase of restroom renovations nearing completion.
o Phase I interior renovation demolition completed.
o Masonry wall work under way on addition.
o Phase I Northwest parking concrete near completion.

North High School –Masonry work at addition in progress –June 12, 2006

North High School –Northwest parking lot continues–June 12, 2006

107



5

 West High School –Prochaska Associates / Meco-Henne Construction
o Construction started on April 3, 2006.
o Demolition of existing entry underway.
o Foundation at West addition complete.
o Masonry walls started on West addition.

West High School –Masonry work at west addition in progress –June 12, 2006

 Alternative High School - BCDM
o Tentative schedule for project implementation is 4th quarter 2006

MIDDLE SCHOOL

 Beadle Middle School –BCDM / Meco-Henne Construction
o Meco-Henne awarded General Contract on June 5, 2006.
o Pre-Construction conference scheduled for June 14, 2006.
o Anticipated construction start on June 19, 2006.
o Anticipated occupancy in fall of 2007.

108



6

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS

 Elementary #24 –Schemmer Associates / Heimes Excavating / ConStruct, Inc.
o MUD water installation in progress.
o Footing construction completed.
o Foundation wall work at lower level nearing completion.
o Well field complete, storage tank installation work in progress.
o Underground plumbing work completed at lower level, upper level under way.
o Masonry wall installation progressing at upper level.

Elementary #24 –Masonry & Foundation wall work in progress –June 12, 2006

109



7

 Elementary #25 –DLR Group
o Pre-grading has been completed by the Developer
o Site utilities and street paving in progress by Developer

Elementary #25 –Street installation in progress –June 12, 2006

110



8

 Ackerman Elementary –Schemmer Associates / Lueder Construction
o Awarded General Construction contract to Lueder Construction Company.
o Construction started on June 2, 2006.
o Demolition work completed on phase I and wall framing complete.
o Drywall installation started. Anticipated Phase I complete August 1, 2006.

Ackerman Elementary –Demolition & wall construction in progress –June 12, 2006

111



Original Budget
With Addit'l

Funding Current Budget Total
Variance

Land
Land Cost 3,750,270 3,750,270 3,750,270 -
Feasibility Study 25,500 25,500 25,500 -

Technology 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000 -
-

Construction -
Contractor -

General 42,707,291 44,357,291 41,557,555 2,799,736
Hazardous Material 472,500 472,500 442,500 30,000
District Procured -

Metal drs and frms 27,916 (27,916)
Casework 69,340 (69,340)
RTU 54,623 (54,623)
Buell Timing System 73,180 (73,180)
Buell Field Grading 35,920 (35,920)

- -
Consultant -

Project Mgr 854,146 886,646 973,600 (86,954)
Architect 3,278,173 3,398,477 3,170,769 227,708
Environmental - - 30,000 (30,000)
Survey 300,333 300,333 300,333 -
Soils - -
Testing - -

Spcl Insp - -
Conductivity - -

Commissioning - -
HVAC 107,396 107,396 107,396 -
Roofing - -

Support Costs - -
Builders Risk - - - -
Printing 125,534 125,534 125,534 -
Software Platform - - 85,000 (85,000)
Reimbursable - - - -

Constructware 10,000 (10,000)
Advertising for bids - - -
Buell Stadium Equip - - 25,000 (25,000)

Contingency 2,328,588 2,328,588 2,328,588 -
PM Award (86,954)

Addit'l Services -
AE Award 268,061

Addit'l Services (40,353)
Constructware (85,000)

Reimbursable (10,000)
Buell

Award 253,899
Addit'l Funding 74,471 74,471 74,471
Equipment (25,000)
Timing System (73,180)
Field Grading (35,920)
Prev Change Orders (72,420)

South HS: Ph1
Prev Change Orders (168)

South HS: Ph2
Award 213,002
Prev Change Orders (16,003)
Traffic signal loop at Q (9,114)
Reduce water pipe 1,957
Termite control (1,676)
Electrical supports (2,020)

Elem 24
Award 113,247
Prev Change Orders
Lock at Dr 170A (391)
Grease Interceptor (26,278)

North HS
Award 1,336,595
Prev Change Orders (2,649)
Security revisions (482)
Excess ftg concrete (1,856)

West HS
Award 767,075
Prev Change Orders
Door frame jamb width (1,150)
Door K121A at FCS (2,930)

Ackerman Elem
Award 6,254

Beadle
Award 92,965

Furniture / Fixture / Equipment -
Moveable Furnishings 1,311,307 1,311,307 1,311,307 -
Moveable Equipment 219,291 219,291 219,291 -
Comp; Phones; Copiers; Fax 2,192,015 2,192,015 2,192,015 -

Regulatory Fees / Assessments 327,656 327,656 327,656 -
-

78,000,000 79,877,275 79,877,275 2,633,982

Original Contgy 2,328,588
Buell Stadium Grants 74,471 (Contg'y) Current Contgy 4,962,570
HVAC at South High School 1,802,804 (Constr - 1,650,000 + PM - 32,500 + Arch - 102,304)

79,877,275

Millard Public Schools
06.19.06

2005 Bond Issue Funding

Additional Funding

Control Budget Summary 061906

9

112



Original Budget
With Addit'l

Funding Ackerman Elementary 24 Elementary 25 Beadle MS North HS
South HS
Phase 2

South HS
Phase 1 West HS Alt HS Buell Stadium Future HS Current Budget Total

07.150.05.01 07.162.05.01 07.163.05.01 07.250.05.01 07.342.05.01 07.340.05.02 07.340.05.01 07.344.05.01 07.333.05.01 07.300.05.01 07.346.05.01 Variance

Land
Land Cost 3,750,270 3,750,270 441,300 441,300 661,770 2,205,900 3,750,270 -
Feasibility Study 25,500 25,500 4,500 4,500 6,500 10,000 25,500 -

Technology 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000 -
-

Construction -
Contractor -

General 42,707,291 44,357,291 2,268,700 6,497,169 6,474,000 2,428,400 4,268,587 6,791,656 80,168 4,711,080 6,900,000 1,137,795 - 41,557,555 2,799,736
Hazardous Material 472,500 472,500 35,000 25,000 289,284 93,216 442,500 30,000
District Procured -

Metal drs and frms 24,718 3,198 27,916 (27,916)
Casework 69,340 69,340 (69,340)
RTU 54,623 54,623 (54,623)
Buell Timing System 73,180 73,180 (73,180)
Buell Field Grading 35,920 35,920 (35,920)

- -
Consultant -

Project Mgr 854,146 886,646 89,000 90,000 108,700 107,800 128,200 160,700 128,200 123,000 38,000 - 973,600 (86,954)
Architect 3,278,173 3,398,477 201,889 290,343 420,353 187,000 466,497 595,304 425,883 518,000 65,500 3,170,769 227,708
Environmental - - 30,000 30,000 (30,000)
Survey 300,333 300,333 19,416 50,350 49,202 19,162 35,000 35,000 39,763 52,440 300,333 -
Soils - -
Testing - -

Spcl Insp - -
Conductivity - -

Commissioning - -
HVAC 107,396 107,396 7,766 20,140 20,069 7,816 8,548 4,697 16,970 21,390 - 107,396 -
Roofing - -

Support Costs - -
Builders Risk - - - -
Printing 125,534 125,534 15,000 15,000 17,000 12,000 15,000 15,000 16,500 17,000 3,034 - 125,534 -
Software Platform - - 85,000 (85,000)
Reimbursable - - - -

Constructware 10,000 (10,000)
Advertising for bids - - -
Buell Stadium Equip - - 25,000 25,000 (25,000)

Contingency 2,328,588 2,328,588 2,328,588 -
PM Award (86,954)

Addit'l Services -
AE Award 268,061

Addit'l Services (40,353)
Constructware (85,000)

Reimbursable (10,000)
Buell

Award 253,899
Addit'l Funding 74,471 74,471 74,471
Equipment (25,000)
Timing System (73,180)
Field Grading (35,920)
Prev Change Orders (72,420)

South HS: Ph1
Prev Change Orders (168)

South HS: Ph2
Award 213,002
Prev Change Orders (16,003)
Traffic signal loop at Q (9,114)
Reduce water pipe 1,957
Termite control (1,676)
Electrical supports (2,020)

Elem 24
Award 113,247
Prev Change Orders
Lock at Dr 170A (391)
Grease Interceptor (26,278)

North HS
Award 1,336,595
Prev Change Orders (2,649)
Security revisions (482)
Excess ftg concrete (1,856)

West HS
Award 767,075
Prev Change Orders
Door frame jamb width (1,150)
Door K121A at FCS (2,930)

Ackerman Elem
Award 6,254

Beadle
Award 92,965

Furniture / Fixture / Equipment -
Moveable Furnishings 1,311,307 1,311,307 - 269,933 265,434 103,376 113,037 62,115 214,512 282,900 - 1,311,307 -
Moveable Equipment 219,291 219,291 14,621 37,917 37,549 14,624 15,991 26,819 31,750 40,020 - 219,291 -
Comp; Phones; Copiers; Fax 2,192,015 2,192,015 85,020 384,000 375,492 199,188 193,025 106,050 366,240 483,000 - 2,192,015 -

Regulatory Fees / Assessments 327,656 327,656 24,033 62,324 61,503 23,953 26,196 14,393 49,704 65,550 327,656 -
-

78,000,000 79,877,275 2,909,126 8,162,976 8,275,102 3,103,319 5,295,081 8,101,018 206,582 6,000,602 9,171,570 1,378,429 2,215,900 79,877,275 2,633,982

Original Contgy 2,328,588
Buell Stadium Grants 74,471 (Contg'y) Current Contgy 4,962,570
HVAC at South High School 1,802,804 (Constr - 1,650,000 + PM - 32,500 + Arch - 102,304)

79,877,275

Millard Public Schools
06.19.06

2005 Bond Issue Funding

Additional Funding

Control Budget Detailed Summary 061906

10

113



June July

Bond Committee Meetings 1, 8, 15, 22, 29 6, 13, 20, 27
Board Committee of the Whole Meetings 12 17
Board Meetings 5, 19 10

Project Receive Bids Project

Commencement Bond Committee Bond Committee School Board Bond Committee School Board Bond Committee School Board Completion

Elem Schools
Ackerman 3-Aug-05 16-Nov-05 12-Jan-06 16-Jan-06 23-Feb-06 20-Mar-06 18-Apr-06 20-Apr-06 01-May-06 01-Aug-07

Elementary #24

Overlot Grading 08-Sep-05 12-Sep-05 14-Sep-05 15-Sep-05 19-Sep-05 15-Feb-06

Public Improv. 08-Sep-05 12-Sep-05 25-Oct-05 27-Oct-05 07-Nov-05 08-Jun-06

Building 08-Sep-05 12-Sep-05 25-Oct-05 27-Oct-05 07-Nov-05 01-Jun-07

Elementary #25 19-Aug-05 17-Nov-05 15-Dec-05 16-Jan-06 23-Mar-06 03-Apr-06 05-Dec-06 07-Dec-06 18-Dec-06 01-Jun-08

Middle Schools
Beadle MS 12-Dec-05 09-Mar-06 06-Mar-06 06-Apr-06 17-Apr-06 23-May-06 25-May-06 05-Jun-06 01-Jun-07

High Schools
Buell Stadium 28-Aug-05

North HS 21-Jul-05 01-Sep-05 12-Sep-05 01-Dec-05 19-Dec-05 07-Feb-06 09-Feb-05 20-Mar-06 01-Jul-07

South HS

Phase I 2005 26-May-05 06-Jun-05 07-Jun-05 09-Jun-05 14-Jun-05 05-Aug-05

Phase II - 2006 14-Jul-05 11-Aug-05 15-Aug-05 20-Oct-05 21-Nov-05 24-Jan-06 26-Jan-06 13-Feb-06 01-Jul-07

West HS 11-Aug-05 06-Oct-05 17-Oct-05 29-Dec-05 16-Jan-06 02-Mar-06 09-Mar-06 20-Mar-06 01-Jul-07

Alternative HS 1-Aug-06 01-Jun-08

NOTE: Dates shown in light blue/italics are tentative projections to be confirmed; dates shown in dark blue/italics are Board action dates

Design Development Contract Documents Contract AwardProject
Program /

Schematic Design

Board Schedule 061906

11

114



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Site Plan Reports

MEETING DATE: June 19, 2006

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Superintendent

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Site Plan Reports – Information on projects initiated through the
site planning process.

ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL ______ DISCUSSION _____ INFORMATION ONLY XXX

BACKGROUND:

All schools are on a cycle for site planning. This cycle coincides with the North Central Accreditation (NCA)
school improvement cycle. The NCA has accepted our strategic and site planning process as our school
improvement process so we no longer have to run two systems. The attached site plan reports are descriptions
of the individual site plan and a summary of school improvement meetings. We are following a new format this
year as prescribed in Policy 10,000.

Schools follow the same basic plan that we follow in strategic planning. They meet to write a plan, form action
teams and work for 3-4 months to develop action plans then meet again to approve those action plans. They
implement those plans over the next 3-5 years. They write the plan, implement the plan the next year then
update the plan the following year. This is one way we align all site plans with district plans. You will notice
that their mission statements and objectives are all aligned with the new district mission and objectives. All
plans also include a building-specific objective (NCA requirement) that is focused on some area of academic
achievement based on building data. Our system of support for sites includes facilitating planning and updates
as needed.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: None

RECOMMENDATION: For information only

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: Mission, Objectives and Policy 10,000

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: None

TIMELINE: As listed

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Angelo Passarelli

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:
(Signature)

BOARD ACTION:

115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: NASB Resolutions

MEETING DATE: June 19, 2006

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Superintendent

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:

NASB Resolutions

ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL XX DISCUSSION INFORMATION ONLY

BACKGROUND:
Each year the Board takes a position on Legislative Resolutions. I have attached the NASB resolution.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
None

RECOMMENDATION:

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION:

TIMELINE:

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Angelo Passarelli

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:
(Signature)

BOARD ACTION:

232



Legislative Resolutions and Standing Positions are due by July 11.
Don’t let your board be shut out. Submit your proposal soon.

2007 Proposed Resolution
or Standing Position

Topic: Independent Metropolitan School Districts

Board: Millard Public Schools

This is a: Resolution X Standing Position

Proposed Resolution or Position:

The NASB supports the independence of established school districts within a Learning
Community. The NASB believe that any legislation introduced should seek to give these
independent districts the same resources as all districts across the state. Any legislation
should also allow these independent districts to maintain their right to allocate the resources
and establish the district curriculum.

Rationale: School districts within a Learning Community require equitable
resources and should retain the right to allocate those resources and establish
appropriate curriculum.

Contact Person: Linda Poole Phone: (402) 891-4200

Return this form by July 11, 2006 to:
Chair, Legislation Committee

Nebraska Association of School Boards
1311 Stockwell Street, Lincoln NE 68502

FAX (402) 423-4961

233


	Board Meeting June 19, 2006
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	E.1. Board Minutes June 5, 2006
	E.2. & 3. Financials
	H.1. Approval of Purchase Agreement for 4th  High School Site
	H.2. Appointment of Learning Community Council Board Representative
	H.3. Approval of Board Member to attend NSBA Council of Urban Board of Education 2006 Issues Seminar
	H.4. Approval of Resolution Regarding Bond Issuance
	H.5. Approval of Personnel Actions:  Resignation(s), Leave(s) of Absence, Amendment to Continuing Contract, and New Hires
	I.1. Bond Construction Report
	I.2. Site Plan Reports
	Abbott
	Ackerman
	Aldrich
	Black Elk
	Bryan
	Cather
	Cody
	Cottonwood
	Disney
	Ezra Millard
	Hitchcock
	Harvey Oaks
	Holling Heights
	Montclair
	Morton
	Neihardt
	Norris
	Reeder
	Rockwell
	Rohwer
	Sandoz
	Wheeler
	Willowdale
	Andersen Middle
	Beadle Middle
	Central Middle
	Kiewit Middle
	North Middle
	Russell Middle
	North High
	South High
	West High
	I.3. Master Plan Update
	I.4. Terra Nova Report, Elementary and Secondary 2005-2006
	I.5. NASB Resolution



